

## Site Base Meeting

December 3, 2018

S. Lauri (asst. principal), E. Johnson (curriculum), J. Tolleson, K. Ennis (kindergarten), T. McMurry (1st), S. Montenaro (2nd), I. Linton (3rd), K. Hawkins (4th), M. Maher (5th), L. Duncan (Related Arts), D. English (EC), M. High (asst.)

### Questions/Concerns:

#### I. Administration:

n/a

#### II. Staff:

~Can counselors help when there is a delay for putting kids on the bus? Example, when one bus was really late on a Friday a lot of teachers were in the trailers watching kids Teachers stayed until the bus came. However, counselors stood by gate door and then left when other buses left.

-yes, will let them know

~TV in cafeteria is not visible anymore to show time. You have to be sitting at a certain angle.

-use watch or **phone** for now

~Student announcements

-more serious

#### III. Parents:

n/a

#### IV. Other:

Holiday Performance 6:00pm 12/11

-what time to be there, doors open, expectation on time for kids to be there  
iReady training same day (expectation, who to send)